
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 3/2/2011 4:20:15 PM

'Marks, Jaclyn' (jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Confidential version of PV compliance report

Confidential - Protected Under Decision 06-06-066, Decision 08-04-023 and General Order 66-C

Jaclyn:

Here is the confidential version of the PV annual compliance report.

Thanks,

David

From: Marks, Jaclyn [mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 3:25 PM 
To: | Redacted
Subject: Confidential version of PV compliance report

Allen, Meredith

Can you please send me the confidential version of the PV annual compliance report?

Thanks,
Jaclyn
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